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Whitcomb Paul - QK

From: Mortimer Nick - QK on behalf of Licensing - QK
Sent: 31 May 2016 07:30

To: McDonald Nicola - QK: Sullivan Michael J - QK; Whitcomb Paul - QK
Subject: The Cock Tavern
FYI

From: Wood, Martin """~ D
Sent: 30 May 2016 22:40

To: Nelson, Jason; Silva Rosa, Maria; Charles, Rockwell
Cc: Licensing - QK; Business Licence; Patel, Yogini
Subject: The Cock Tavern

Colleagues
| obtained evidence a statutory noise from loud amplified music on Saturday night.

In the blue tray there is a Noise Abatement Notice, dated 31 May 2016,
addressed to Mr Rogerio Mendes.

Please can you serve that by delivering to the premises on Tuesday.
Thanks

Martin

Martin Wood

Environmental Health Officer
Regulatory Services

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council

020 8937 5561

www.brent.gov.uk

Celebrate Foster Care Fortnight 2016 by changing the lives of children and young people today by
fostering. Now is the time to care, now is the time to foster. www.brent.gov.uk/fostering
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